

From: Amy Reed
Sent: Wed, 19 Mar 2025 15:57:58 -0400
To: Smith, Patrice (CONTR)
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Time to chat geothermal and manufacturing competitiveness?

Hi Patrice, moving all others to bcc.

Nice to e-meet you. Please let me know what works best for Mr. Hrkman's schedule. I'm happy to send over availability if that works best.

Thank you!
Best,

Amy Reed
Executive Assistant
reed@clearpath.org
(M)(b) (6)

On Wed, Mar 19, 2025 at 3:47 PM Hrkman, Lou (Louis) <lou.hrkman@ee.doe.gov> wrote:

Absolutely, adding Patrice to schedule.

Great to hear from you!

Thanks

LOU

Lou Hrkman

Principal Deputy Assistant Secretary

Office of Energy Efficiency and Renewable Energy

U.S. Department of Energy

1000 Independence Ave, SW

Washington, DC , 20024

(b) (6)



From: Jeremy Harrell <harrell@clearpath.org>
Sent: Wednesday, March 19, 2025 3:13 PM
To: Hrkman, Lou (Louis) <lou.hrkman@ee.doe.gov>
Cc: Lisa Epifani <epifani@clearpath.org>; Chris Tomassi <tomassi@clearpath.org>; Amy Reed <reed@clearpath.org>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Time to chat geothermal and manufacturing competitiveness?

Lou,

Congrats on the new role at the Department, hope you are well! We wanted to see if you had some time in the coming weeks to talk about geothermal and American manufacturing competitiveness? We have some ideas on better leveraging some of the department's innovation tools in those areas. It would be great to catch up and talk through opportunities for collaboration.

Hope to reconnect soon.

Best,

Jeremy

--

Jeremy B. Harrell

Chief Executive Officer

[ClearPath](#)

300 New Jersey Ave. NW, Suite 800

Washington, D.C. 20001

Phone: (b) (6)

This message does not originate from a known Department of Energy email system.
Use caution if this message contains attachments, links or requests for information.
